From: Hall Janet

Sent: 01 June 2004 13:12
To: '‘Shannon Colm'’
Cc: ‘Muthern Kevin'
Subject: FW: UTV - Lucy Crawford
importance: ' High
Sensitivity: Confidentis!

PR577.00C

Colm

As requested, attached is email sent to Trevor Bimey at UTV last Friday. The second statement referred to in the
attached statement has not yet been finalised, but when itis, | will forward you a copy.

Trevor is still pursuing Trust to respond to questions - further phone call earlier today - my response was to refer him
to previous statement. Will forward you his questions via separate email. | understand from RVH that they too have
received numerous emails with questions from UTV (Christine Stewart is dealing with these enquiries).

wcst wishes.

Janet Hall
Communications/public affairs manager
Tel:

--—-Original Message—--

From: Hall Janet

Sent: Friday, May 28, 2004 02:57
To: 'Trevor Bimey'

Subject: RE: UTV - Lucy Crawford
importance: High

Trevor

The Trust decline the invitation to give an interview. The attached statement sets out the current position.

Best wishes.

Janet Hall
Communications/public affairs manager
Sperrin Lakeland Trust

Trust Headquarters

Tyrone and Fermanagh Hospital
Omagh, Co Tyrone

Email:
www.sperrin-lakeland.org <http://www.sperrin-lake and.org>

----- Qriginal Message—-—-
From: Trevor Birney [mailto:tbirne_
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2004 05:

To: Hall Janet
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Subject: UTV - Lucy Crawford

Janet,

As discussed, attached are @ number of questions in relation to our
examination of the death of Lucy Crawford.

We would also, formally, request an interview with Hugh Mills.
I look forward to hearing from you.
Trevor.

Trevor Birney

Editor, Current Affairs
Ulster Television

Tel

This e-mail, and any attachment, is confidential. {f you have received it

in error, please delete it from your system, do not use or disclose the
information in any way and notify me immediately. The contents of this
message may contain personal views, which are not the views of UTV uniess
specifically stated.
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HEALTH AND'SOC!AL CARE TRUST

RESPONSE TG UTV

The Trust confirm that it is co-operating fully with the General Medical Council’s

examination of the clinical aspects of Lucy Crawford’s case.

In addition, the Trust is planning to examine a range of other aspects of this case,

including our arrangements for adverse incident investigation and complaints. We

are in the process of advising Mr and Mrs Crawford of our plans and, if they feel

able, have invited them to contribute to this process. The Trust Chairman will be

‘making a statement regarding the detail of our plans next week.
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.. ENDS

Further enquiries should be directed to:

Janet Hall

Communications/Public Affairs Manager
Trust Headquarters

Strathdene House

Tyrone and Fermanagh Hospital
OMAGH

Co Tyrone BT79 ONS

Tel:
Fax:
Page

E-mail: .
Internet: www.sgerrin-lakeland.org
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